



Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer
Cisco Systems, Inc.
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield, OH 44286

April 23, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: CRN 32956 Reply

FCC ID: LDK102061

To Whom It May Concern:

Question 1) If not in filing already, per 2.1033(b)(3) please submit complete user installation and operating instructions.

Response: An updated draft user manual has been added to the filing.

Question 2) This filing does not contain separate RF exposure exhibit in proper e-filing folder - please address 15.247(i), 15.407(f), 2.1091 where appropriate, also considering MIMO and/or array modes where applicable

Response: A separate RF exposure exhibit has been added to the filing.

Question 3) This filing does not contain separate test setup photos exhibit in proper e-filing folder.

Response: Test setup photos have been added to the filing.

Question 4) If not in filing already, per 2.1033(b)(7) please revise photos to show all antennas.

Response: Antenna photos have been added to the filing.

Question 5) If not in filing already, per 15.204(c)(3) please provide list of all antennas; please list antenna gain for each configuration, considering any array-gain effects if applicable.

Response: All antennas are listed in the "EUT Description" section of the test report. Array-gain effects are discussed in the Peak Power section of the report.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jim Nicholson".

Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer